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Section B

Answer any SIX questions (6× 5 = 30 Marks)

1. Classify contracts according to formation.
2. Differentiate misrepresentation from fraud.
3. Distinguish between unlawful agreement and illegal agreement.
4. Discuss various remedies available for breach of contract.
5. Distinguish between sale and agreement to sell.
6. What are the requisites of a valid tender?
7. Why was there a need for right to information?
8. What are the types of cyber crimes?

Section C

Answer any THREE questions (3× 10 = 30 Marks)

9. What do you mean by contract? What are the essentials elements of a valid
contract?

10. List out the legal rules relating to offer.
11. Discuss the various rights of an unpaid seller.
12. Discuss the various modes under which a contract may be discharged.
13. What are the powers and functions of Central Information Commission?
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